n/50/89

Dr. James Rhoads

Arabivist of 49 Vnited Steten
The Hatfional Arcgives
Veskington, B.C,

Dear Dr. Rhoads, ;

Nr. Angel's July 28 response $o my letter of July 7 is evesive
at beat, is a fTurther government effort %o withhelad infommation thet may
noet properly be withheld end stntes as fugt what 1is not.

The Ngiienal Archives regularly photogrgphs Exbivit 399. This
doess ns¥ subje agy denger whatsoever, It cen photogrepk it as safaly
on e nésle ve on a bable and much moxw mefaly than it hes permitted it e
thotogrpahed, in a hand,

This request is in no way related to sny laboretory procesdures,
real or fancied, If I mede such s reousst you migh¥ then pmperly respond,
I bave made B4 such reguest,

iy parpose 18 quite obvious; I went to some lepgth to make i
cleor and give you sltermatives, and {t ias for Iinformetion I am properly
entitled to hawe. I went to kpow the exact weight of Exhibit 399.

You are undoubtedly sware of the faot that 1 pave diseovered
other "typographieal” srrors, some of which hove been "corredteld”. I mse
1o resson consistent with honesty snd integrity for withholding this
informetion fyom ms,

I renew this request, for a photegraph of the dllet resting
on a aosle, % be mads by you by sbatever mesns you elect., I do hope
you will st some point cesse Whess syssioms and long delays thet are consistent
with only sn effort to deter use of the srohive in your custedy and witkhiuold
information thet mey not properly snd legslly be withheld.

Agein I oell $So your sitention mattess I heve raised that are
without responss.

34ncerely,

Barold Weisberg



